

Izzet Anmak
Project Manager
Australian Turkish Maarif Foundation
2 Percy Street
AUBURN, NSW 2144

Attn: Daniel Leith (Daniel.Leith@lloydgroup.com.au)

14 April 2022

Dear Mr. Anmak,

**IMSA Gallipoli Campus Auburn (SSD-8926)
Alternative ESD Certification for Stages 2B and 3, Condition B6**

I refer to your submission seeking approval of the Planning Secretary for an alternative Ecologically Sustainable Development (ESD) certification process for Stages 2B and 3 in accordance with condition B6 of the consent for the IMSA Gallipoli Campus (SSD 8926).

I note that the revised alternative ESD submission:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- has been updated to address the Department's review comments; and
- confirms that the project will achieve a minimum 45 points equivalent to a 4-star Green Star Design & As Built v1.3 rating.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve your submission dated 16 December 2021 for an alternative ESD certification process for Stages 2B and 3 in accordance with condition B6(b) of SSD-8926.

I remind you to submit an independent ESD compliance report to the Planning Secretary following the completion of Stages 2B and 3 as per condition F14 of the consent.

Please ensure that the approved alternative ESD certification process is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tom Scoble at Thomas.scoble@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Todd-Jones
**A/Director
Infrastructure Management**

As nominee of the Secretary